
WnA-TC OM COUI{TY CONTRAC T
INf,'ORMATION SIMET

Whatcom County Contract No.

2021040',47-1

Oriekratine Department : Sheriffs Office

Division/Pro flam: ft.e. Dept. Division and Program) Emergency Management

Contract or Grant Administrator: Robert Greene

Contractor's / Agency Name: Mount Baker School District

Is this a New Contract? If not, is this an Amendment or Renewal to an Existing Contract?

Yes Q No O If Amendment or Renewal, (per WCC 3.08.100 (a)) Original

Does contract require Council Approval? YesO NoO If No, include WCC:

YesO NoO

Already approved? Council Approved Date: 05107 12021 (Exclusions see: Whatcom County Codes 3.06.010, 3.08.090 and 3.08.100)

Is this a grant agreement?

Yes O NoO Ifyes, grantor agency contract number(s):

Is this contract grant funded?

Yes O No O If yes, Whatcom County grant contract numbe(s)

Is this contract the result of a RFP or Bid process?

Yes O No O lfyes, RFP andBidnumber(s):

Is this agreement excluded from E-Veriff? No O Yes O If no, include Attachment D Contractor Declaration form.

If YES, indicate exclusion(s) below:

n Professional services agreement for certified/licensed professional. fl coods and services provided due to an emergency

n Contract work is for less than $100,000. ! Contract for Commercial offthe shelf items (COTS).

I Contract work is for less than 120 days. n Work related subcontract less than $25,000.

[ ftrterlocal Agreement (between Govemments). ! Public Works - Local Agency/Federally Funded FHWA.

Contract #: 202104017

CFDA#

Contract
Cost Center: 13511014

Contract Amount:(sum of original contract

amount and any prior amendments):

$ o.oo

This Amendment Amount:

$vn
Total AmendedAmount:

$ o.oo

Cowrcil approval required for; all property leases, contracts or bid awards exceeding

M0,000, and professional service contract amendments that have an increase greater

than $10,000 or l0o/o of conffact amount, whichever is greater, except when.'

l. Exercising anoptioncontained ina contractpreviouslyapprovedbythe council.

2. Contract is for design, construction, r-o-w acquisition, prof. services, or other

capital costs approved by council in a capital budget appropriation ordinance.

3. Bid or award is for supplies.

4. Equipment is included in Exhibit "B" of the Budget Ordinance.

5. Contract is for manufacturer's technical support and hardware maintenance of
electronic systems and/or technical support and software maintenance from the

developer of proprietary software currently used by Whatcom County.

This will amend the current radio tower lease contract the Sheriffs Office has with Mt Baker School
District to extend it by five years.

Term of Contract: Remaining term 9 Months (2-5yr Extentions Available) Expiration Date:31 July 2o3o

Contract Routing: 1. Prepared by: Robert Greene

2. Attomey signoff, Brandon waldron

3. AS Finance reviewed: Andrew Tan

4. IT reviewed (if IT relate$: N/A

5. Contractor signed:

6. Submiued to Exec

7. Council approved (ifnecessary):

8. Executive signed:

9. Original to Council:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

06t25t2025

n6t25t2025

07to912025

Last edited 07106120



Whatcom County Contract No.

202104017-1

Amendment No. 1

Whatcom County Contract No. 202104O17
CONTRACT BETWEEN WHATCOM COUNTY AND MOUNT BAKER SCHOOL DISTRICT

THIS AMENDMENT is to the Contract between Whatcom County and Mount Baker School District, dated

O5tO5l2O21and designated "Whatcom County Contract No.202104017". ln consideration of the mutual benefits

to be derived, the parties agree to the following:

This Amendment exercises the five-year extension of the initial contract. The new expiration date is now
0713112030.

Unless specifically amended by this agreement, all other terms and conditions of the original contract shall remain

in fullforce and effect.

This Amendment takes effect: 0T13112025, regardless of the date of signature

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, Whatcom County and Mount Baker School District have executed this Amendment on

the date and year below written.

DATED this day of 2025

CONTRACTOR:

Mount Baker School District

Jessica Schenck/Superintendent

STATE OF WASHTNGTON )

COUNTY OF WHATCOM
) ss.

On this _ day of _, 2025, before me personally appeared to me known to be the of the 

-and who executed the above instrument and who acknowledged to me the

act of signing and sealing thereof

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of Washington,

Mount Baker School District Radio Tower Lease
Last edited 0612512025

My commission expires
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WHATCOM COUNTY:

Recommended for Approval

Department

Sheriff Donnell Tanksley (or designee)

Approved as to form:

Prosecuting Attorney Date

Approved:
Accepted for Whatcom County:

By:

STATE OF WASHINGTON

COUNTY OF WHATCOM

On this 

- 

day of
Executive of Whatcom

Satpal Singh Sidhu, Whatcom County Executive

2025, before me personally appeared Satpal Singh Sidhu, to me known to be the
County, who executed the above instrument and who acknowledged to me the act of signing and sealing thereof

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of Washington,
printed name.

residing at _. My commission
expires

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION :

CONTRACTOR

Mount Baker School District
4956 Deming Rd
Deming, WA98244

Contact Name: Jessica Schenck
Contact Phone: 1 -360-383-2000
ContactFAX: 1-360-383-2009
Contact Email: jschenck@mtbaker.wednt.edu

Mount Baker School Distdct Radio Tower Lease
Last edited 0612512025
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